
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MEETING AGENDA

Fuller Meadow School

Nathan Media Room

143 South Main Street, Middleton, MA 01949
Tuesday, June 20, 2017

7:00 PM
This meeting is being recorded

1. 7:00 PM Board Reorganization: Election of Chairman, Vice Chairman and Clerk

Warrant

Minutes
Town Administrator

2. 7:05 PM Public Hearing: Continuation of April 11, 2017 public hearing, per Massachusetts General

Law Chapter 140, Section 157, to investigate the complaints made regarding a dog domiciled

at Two Belleview Avenue

3. 7:10 PM Annual appointment of Town officials with terms expiring on June 30, 2017

4. 7:20 PM Discussion of the process to evaluate options for the provision of Town Counsel services

5. 7:30 PM Vote to accept a donation of $1,325 from the North Shore Bank, presented by Maria Silva

and Chris Pesche, to the Council on Aging

6. 7:35 PM Request for abatement of uncollectable ambulance receipts for Fiscal Year 2012, by Sarah

Wood, Chief Financial Officer/Town Accountant

7. 7:40 PM Vote to designate a member of the Board of Selectmen to approve all bills, drafts, orders and

payrolls provided the designated member shall make available to the board at the first

meeting following such action, a record of such actions, per Chapter 218, Sections 57 and 58
(An Act to Modernize Municipal Finance and Government)

8. 7:45 PIVI Vote to transfer Class Two (used car dealer) License from 114 Used Car Superstore, Inc.,

Dennis Cassidy, manager to VBoston Associates, Inc., DBA Alliance Motor Group, Aleksey
Alekseyev, manager, location 184 and 186 North Main Street, Middleton

9. 7:55 PM. New Business; Reserved for topics that the Chair did not reasonably anticipate would be

discussed

10. 8:00 PM Executive Session under Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 30A, Sections 21(a) 3, to

discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining or litigation with respect to firefighters,

police officers, and/or others if an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the

bargaining or litigating position of the public body; and 6, to consider the purchase,
exchange, lease or value of real property with respect to land off Locust Street and other

locations.

The Board reserves the right to consider items on the agenda out of order. Not all items listed may in fact be

discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.



Board of Selectmen Meeting

April 25, 2017
7:00 p.m.

Fuller Meadow School

Nathan Media Room

Call to Order - Chairman Timothy Houten called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m. Also present were

Mr. Brian Cresta, Mr. Rick Kassiotis/ Mr. Todd Moreschi, Mr. Kosta Prentakis, Town Administrator Mr.

Andrew Sheehan and Assistant Town Administrator Mr. Ryan Ferrara. Chairman Houten announced

that the meeting is being recorded.

Warrant - The Payroll Warrant totaled $597,642. The Payables Warrant totaled $924/356 and

included $10,517 for waste disposal, $19,951 for radio upgrades for the Police Department, $227,124

for health insurance deductions and $276,490 for purchase of power.

Mr. Prentakis made a motion to approve the Warrants. Mr. Cresta seconded the motion and all

were in favor.

Minutes -Mr. Prentakis made a motion to approve the regular session minutes of October 25,

December 6, December 20, 2016, January 31 and April 11, 2017, Executive Session minutes of April

11, 2017 and minutes of the joint meeting of Board of Selectmen and Finance Committee of April 4,

2017. Mr. Cresta seconded the motion and all were in favor.

Town Administrator's Report

• Minutes -The Board are currently up to date with the meeting minutes of previous meetings.

• New Website - The development of the new Town website is underway and is scheduled to go

live before the end of the fiscal year. All the existing content will be migrated over to the new

site,

• Masco Music Parents - There is a document shredding fundraiser being held on Saturday, April

29, 2017 at Masconomet parking lot from 8:30 a.m. to noon.

• Stream Team Annual Earth Day Festival - This event will take place on Sunday, April 30, 2017

at Creighton Pond from 12:00 noon to 3:00 p.m. There is a rain date of Sunday, May 7, 2017.

• Rabies Vaccination Clinic - This will take place on Wednesday, May 3, 2017 from 4:00 p.m. to

6:00 p.m. at Fuller Meadow School. There will be a charge of $10 for both dogs and cats. If

any dogs are not currently licensed, this can be completed during regular business hours at the

Town Clerk's Office.

• Patty Zingarelli - Ms. Zingarelli has been a valuable town employee for the last thirteen years.

She has recently relocated and has new employment. The vacant position is in the process of

being filled along with another part-time position

• Town Meeting - Mr. Sheehan said on Thursday, April 20, 2017 he delivered the State of the

Town Address to the Board of Trade which signifies the unofficial kick off to the spring civic

season. This can be seen on Cable T.V. (PEG) and wilt be posted on the Town's website by the

end of the week.

1



• Warrant Book for the Annual Town Meeting - The Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant

book has been sent to print and is available on the Town's website in electronic format. Copies

will be delivered to mailboxes on Saturday, April 29th.

• Pre-town Meeting - Mr. Sheehan is hosting a pre-town meeting on Wednesday, May 3, 2017 at

7:00 p.m. at the Flint Public Library. This will be an informal walk through of the Town Meeting

Warrant and will include an explanation of various articles and a Q & A session.

• Annual Town Meeting - This will take place on Tuesday, May 9, 2017 at Howe-Manning School

at 7:30 p.m. If a second night is required, it will take place on Thursday, May 11,2017.

• Annual Election of Town Officer's - This is scheduled for Monday, May 15, 2017 at the Fuller

Meadow School from 7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.; and will include the debt exclusion vote for the

Natsue Way Recreation Project.

Update on results from Natsue Way Recreational Area invitation to bid process, bid opening

scheduled for 2pm on April 25th at Memorial Hall; and, general discussion regarding next steps

related to the Natsue Way Recreational Area project - Mr. Sheehan gave a brief overview of the

above project. Mr. Ferrara presented a slide show with an explanation of the bids that have been

received and the tax impact these will have on the residents of Middleton. The estimated total cost of

the project is $3.8M, including engineering oversight of construction and project contingency. Eight

bids have been received ranging from $3,187,500 to $4,448,000. Due diligence is now being

completed on the bidders, including references from past projects.

Discussion of the May 9, 2017 Annual Town Meeting - Mr. Sheehan addressed the Board and said

according to decisions the Board made two weeks ago, there are forty five Articles on the Annual Town

Meeting Warrant and four Articles on the Special Town Meeting Warrant.

• Article 1 (Special Town Meeting) - The snow and ice deficit currently stands at $78,500. FEMA

will take pay $46,000 and the rest will be made up from free cash.

• Article 3 (Special Town Meeting) - Transfer of Veterans Aid - This is holding at $10/000 with the

right to adjust the amount nearer to the meeting to ensure there is full coverage.

• Article 4 (Special Town Meeting) - Placeholder Article in case we needed anything unexpected

for a department transfer. It is expected that this will be a 'Take No Action'.

• Article 13 (Annual Town Meeting) Natsue Way - The number will be added in based on the bids

received today.

• Article 16 (Annual Town Meeting) Tax Increment Financing - This Article will be 'Take No Action'

as the lighting company who are moving to Middleton from Danvers will not be receiving an

investment tax credit.

The Finance Committee has settled on the funding sources. These will be discussed at the pre-meeting

and there will be an opportunity for questions.

New Business: Reserved for topics that the Chair did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed -

Mr. Prentakis announced that on Wednesday, April 26, 2017 there will be a Start Time Advisory

Committee Public Forum and Discussion in the Masconomet Auditorium.



Executive Session under Massachusetts General Laws Chapter BOA, Sections 21(a) 3, to discuss

strategy with respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an open meeting may have a detrimental

effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the public body; and 6, to consider the purchase,

exchange, lease or value of real property.

Chairman Houten announced the Board would be going in to Executive Session under MGL Chapter

30A, Sections 21(a) 3 and 6, and would not be coming back into open session. Mr. Kassiotis using a roll

call vote with the following voting in favor: Chairman Houten, Mr. Cresta, Mr. Moreschi/ Mr. Prentakis,

and Mr. Kassiotis.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

JuUe^Kmccre/
Julie Roscoe, Recording Secretary

Rick Kassiotis, Clerk



OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR
Town of Middleton

Memorial Hall
48 South Main Street

Middleton,MA 01949-2253
978-777-3617

www. townofiniddleton. org

February 3, 2017

Mr. Joseph Flynn
2 Belleview Avenue

Middleton,MA 01949

RE: Nuisance/Dangerous Dog Hearing
Killian, IVIalamute mix
2 Belleview Avenue, Middleton

Dear Mr. Flynn:

This correspondence is a follow up to the nuisance/dangerous dog hearing held by the Middleton
Board of Selectmen held on January 31, 2017. At that hearing the Board of Selectmen voted

unanimously (5-0) to declare your dog, Killian, a dangerous dog pursuant to Massachusetts
General Law Chapter 140, Section 157. This is a serious finding with significant implications for

you and Killian.

At the hearing the Board imposed and you committed to abiding by the following conditions:
1. Killian shall be kept inside the home until a kennel is fully constructed. Construction of

the kennel shall be to the satisfaction of the Animal Control Officer;

2. Until completion of construction of the kennel whenever he is outside the house Killian

shall be leashed and muzzled and fully under the control of you or a handler;

3. A kennel shall be constructed:
a. The kennel shall have a concrete base;

b. All walls/fencing shall be set in concrete to a depth of not less than 2 feet;

c. The kennel shall have a roof;

4. Killian shall be enrolled in a dog day care;

5. Killian shall be evaluated by a competent professional and a training regimen developed

and implemented.

The Board ofSelectmen will continue the dangerous dog hearing on March 14, 2017. At that

time you are expected to provide an update on the construction of the kennel and other

conditions described herein.

Failure to adhere to these conditions will result in further action by the Board of Selectmen, up to

and including fines and euthanizing Killian.

2



Please contact Animal Control Officer Reed Wilson if you have any questions and to arrange for

inspections of the kennel.

Sincerely,

Andrew J. Sheehan
Town Administrator

CC: Reed Wilson, Animal Control Officer
Derek Fullerton, Director of Public Health

Ilene Twiss, Town Clerk

Thomas Fallen, Town Counsel



OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR
Town of Middleton

Memorial Hall
48 South Main Street

Middleton,MA 01949-2253
978-777-3617

www. townofmiddleton. org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Selectmen

FROIVl: Andrew J. Sheehan, Town Administrator

SUBJ.: Town Counsel Solicitation

DATE: June 15, 2017

The Board previously discussed the solicitation of Town Counsel services. Legal services are

exempt from the Uniform Procurement Act, Chapter SOB. However, in order to abide by the

statute's spirit of openness, my office has prepared a simple request for proposals. Several
communities have successfully used this approach.

After we receive proposals, I will convene a small staff-level working group to review proposals.
The working group will review the proposals and narrow the field to a small number of finalists.

I suggest the Board of Selectmen interview finalists and render a decision. Due to summertime

scheduling challenges, I expect the entire process to take a couple of months.

Middleton has historically used a single firm to provide representation on all aspects of the law.

Many communities have benefitted from having a lead counsel with separate counsel for

specialty areas, such as labor and employment law or litigation. One approach is not necessarily

better than the other and I mention it only to offer a potential alternate method.

Similarly, billing can be by flat fee retainer, as is the current practice, or hourly, or a combination
(e.g. flat fee for general work with additional fees billed hourly for litigation or other identified
"extra" services). The request for proposals allows the firms to offer creative billing approaches.
In this way, we stand the best chance of identifying the method that works best for Middleton.

I look forward to discussing this in more depth and in going through this process with the Board.

4



TOWN OF MIDDLETON

Office of the Town Accountant
48 South Main Street

Middleton, MA 01949
Tel: (978) 777-4966
Fax: (978) 774-3682

Ambulance Receivable Abatement
June 2017

We the Selectmen of the Town of Middleton authorize the Town Accountant/CFO to
write off ambulance receivables that we deem as uncollectible, in the amount of
$60,482.60.

Summary of FY 2012 Activity

Fiscal Year

2012

Net Amount
Billed

$465,686

Remaining
Receivable

$60,482.60

% of Remaining
Receivable to Net

Amount Billed

13%

Selectpersons:

Timothy P. Houten

Kosta E. Prentakis

Brian M. Cresta

Todd Moreschi

Richard W. Kassiotis, Jr.

6



the 20th and 21 st, as well as

hosting an annual workshop

on the 20th.

This month's Ask DLS again features questions involving the effect
of certain changes made by the Municipal Modernization Acs.

ChaptgiJ/IS of the Acts of 2(116. A summary of the changes made
by this Act can be found in the Argus'i 18, 2016 issue of City &
Jown- We have also compiled the questions answered in ihe
Municipal iv'iodernizafion Act series of Ask DLS for your

convenience. Please let us know if you have other areas of interest
or send a question to ciivandtown(5)dor. state.ma, us. We would like
to hear from you.

What change did the Municipal IVIodernization Act (Act) make
in the procedure under i"]GL c. 41, sec. 52 regarding approval
of warrants for the payment of payrolls and bills?

Under MGL c. 41, sec 52, in a town, all warrants for the payment of
bills and payrolls must be approved by the selectboard, unless
otherwise provided by charter. The board reviews the items on the
treasury warrants and may disallow and refuse to approve for
payment, in whole or in part, any claim it determines is fraudulent,
unlawful or excessive. Before the November 7, 2016 effective date
of the Act, approval or disapproval of treasury warrant items
required action by a majority of board members at an open meeting.
This could sometimes result in payment delays. The Act amended
the statute to aliow the selectboard to designate any one of its
members to approve these warrants. To use this procedure, the
board must vote the designation at an open meeting and the
designated member is required to report his or her actions on the
warrants to the full board at the next meeting following the actions.
Each member of the board remains responsible for compliance with
the provisions of section 52. This new procedure is similar to the
one under MGL c. 41. sec. 4^, which allows a department head
comprised of a multi-member board or committee to designate one
of its members to make oath to departmental payrolls.

May the selectboard designate a back-up member to approve
warrants under NGL c. .'31, see. 52 in the absence of the

member designated by the board?

Yes. The selectboard may vote, at an open meeting, to designate
one of its members as a substitute in the event of the absence or
other inability of the designated member to act. However, there can
only be one member designated to act for the board at any one
time. Therefore, the board's vote should clearly state that the back-

up may only act when the designated member is unable to do so
and establish the procedure for reporting that the primary designee
is unable to act (e.g., notice by a certain time to the selectboard
chair, town accountant, treasurer, other designated officer).

Wlay the selectboard designate the town manager, town
administrator or other town officer or employee to approve
warrants on its behalf under iVlGL c. 41. 52?

No. The designee must be a member of the selectboard. A charter,
however, could provide that this function be exercised by a town
manager, town administrator or other officer. MGL c. 43B, sec. 20,

Did the Municipal IVlodernization Act made any changes to
M(lL.£_41sAe(L.5§ regarding the procedures required for the
approval of departmental bills?

Yes. Under MGL c. 41. sec. 56. all boards, committees, department
heads and officers authorized to expend money must, at least
monthly, approve and transmit to the accounting officer all bills and

payrolls that are chargeable to the appropriations over which they

7



Town of Middleton

Town Selectmen

6/6/2017

Dennis Cassidy DBA 114 Auto Super Store Inc. have relocated and no longer need^y 2 Class Auto

License in Middleton. I am completely moved from the|premises at 184 North Main St\ Middleton Ma.

tennis Cas$idy

^^-S-L^' 1^
<^W^,U4 ^^a

'""--'•-.... (<? 7^ Z 10- ^'?0<^

"n^*u*i'«L

^^^ui^ T^u^^^

^-^^y, ^ ^^, C^
S-^/-^^^^ ^O^Q

8



NUMBER MVII-12 FEE $200.00

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETI'S

Town. ofMiddleton
USED CAR D'EXLER'S L1CENSE-CLASS 11

TO BUY-'AND SELL SKOND HAND MOTOR VEHICLES

In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 14Q:ofth6'General E'aws with^amends thereto 114 Used Car Superstore, Iuc, Dennis

Cassidy, Manager is hereby licensed to/byy and sell secoN-haad m'otpr vehicles at No. 184 & 186 North Main Street on premises
described as follows: LIMIT: Conditi^iialto^o£ircllGf^p^e.alsJ;)ecisio'^ 1976 on the westeriy side ofNorthMam Street. Limit: 60,
vehicles at one time only and shall not'elxfeitd over:to,an.y;'.otlier<prdperty'''^s shown on the plan dated September 28,1999. No vehicles

shall be displayed closer than 15' from th.e, properly I'&ie .along North Main Street or approximately 45' from the center -line on North
Main Street. Lighting shall be in such a mariner as to cans'e'-no aimoyance«tg'the abutters or to the safety to traffic at this intersection.

One buildmg may be used as an office pnly and thp- second biiilding to ^e used only as a garage for the purpose of changing light

bulbs on automobiles, charge and replace b'att6ries, clfange- Sat tirfes, toD off all fluids, clean and uolishins vehicles. The owner

shall paint a white or yellow Une on the payemghtto delipeate thefronfyard set back from the property/street right of way line for
vehicle placement. The Licensee shall sfaicfly, c6mpl^''witli-aH'^ro visions'of ttie Buildiag Commissioner's letter dated October 27,

2009 and Middleton Zoning Bylaw regarding th® glacement of any signs, bamiers or displays. Failure to do so will be cause for
revocation of this license.

Hours of operation:
Monday-Friday 8AM-7PM
Satoday 9AM-5PM
Sundays 10AM-5PM

December 06,2016

Signed ^^

THIS LICENSE EXPIRES DECEMBER 31, 2017.
TfflS LICENSE MUST BE POSTED IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE UPON THE PREMISES.

EXTRACT JSROM GENERAL LAWS, CHAPTER 140

SECTION 57. No person, except one whose' principal business is the manufacture and sale of new motor vehicles but who incidentally acquires and sells
second hand vehicles, or a person whose principal business is financing (he purchase of or insuring motor vehicles but who incidentally acquues and sells
second hand vehicles, shall engage in the business of buying, selling, exchanging or assembling second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof without
securing a license as provided in section fifty nine.

SECTION 58. Licenses granted tinder the following section shall be classified as follows:

Class 1. Any person, who is a recognized agent of a motor vehicle manufacturer or a seller of motor vehicle made by such manufacturer whose authority to
sell the same is created by a written contract with such manufacturer or with some person authorized in writing by such manufacturer to enter into such
confract, and whose principal business is the sale of new motor vehicles, the purchase and sale of second hand motor vehicles being mcidental or secondary
thereto, may be granted an agent's or a seller's license; provided, that with respect to second hand motor vehicles purchased for the purpose of sale or
exchange and not taken in trade for new motor vehicles, such dealer shall be subject to all provisions of this chapter and of mles and regulations made in
accordance therewith applicable to holders of licenses of class 2.

Class 2, Any person whose principal business is the buying and selling of second hand motor vehicles may be granted a used car dealer's license.

Class 3. Any person whose principal business is the buying of second hand motor vehicles for the purpose of remodeling, taking apart or rebuilding the same,

or the buying or selling of parts of second hand motor vehicles or tires, or the assembling of second hand motor vehicle Darts, may be granted a motor vehicle
junk license.

SECTION 59. The police commissioner in Boston and the licensing authorities in other cities and towns may grant licenses under this section which shall expire on. Jamiaiy first
followmg the date of issue unless sooner revoked. The fees for the licenses shall be fixed by the liceosmg board or officer, but in no case shall exceed one hundred dollars.

Application for license shall be made iu such fonn as shall be approved by the regisfrar of motor vehicles, in sections fifiy-nme to sixty-six, inclusive, called the regisb-ar, and if the
applicant has not held a license in. the year prior to such application, such application shall be made in duplicate, which duplicate shall be filed with the registrar. No such license
shall be granted unless the Jicensmgboardorofficerissatisfiedfromauitivostigationof the facts stated in the application and any other infonnation which rtiey may require of the
applicant, that he is a proper person to engage in the business specified in section fifiy-eight in (lie classifications for which he has applied, that said business is or wUl be his
principal business; and that he has available a place of business suitable for the purpose. The license shall specify all the premises to be occupied by the licensee for tlie purpose of
carryiug on the licensed business. Permits for a change of situation of fee licensed promises or for additions fliereto may be granted at any time by the licensing board or officer in
writing, a copy ofwluch shall be attaclied to the Hcease. Cities and towns by ordmance or by-law may regulate the situation of the preuuses of licensees

within class 3 as defined in section, fifty-eight; and all licenses and permits issued hereunder to persons within said dass 3 shall be subject to the provisions of ordinances and
by-laws which are hereby authorized lo be made. No license or permit shall be issued hereunder to a person within said class 3 until after a hearing, or which seven days' notice

sliall have beeu. given to the owners of property abuttiug on the premises where such license or permit is proposed to be exercised. All licenses granted under this section shall be

revoked by the licensing board or officer if it appears, after hearing, that the licensee is not complying with sections fifty-seven to sixty-niae, iuolusive, or the mles and regulations

made there under; and no new license shall be granted to such person thereafter, nor to any person for use on the same premises, without the approval of the registtar. The hearing

may be dispensed with iftlic registrar notifies the licensing board or officer that a licensee is not so complying. Any person aggrieved by any action of the licensing lioard or
officer refusing to grant, or revolting a -license for any cause may, within, ten days after such action, appeal there from to any justice of the superior court in the county in which the
premises sought to be occupied under the license or permit applied for are located. The justice shall, after such notice to the parties as he deems reasonable, gi ve a summary

hearing on such appeal, and shall have jurisdiction in equity to review all questions offset or law and may affirm or reverse the decision oftha board or officer and may make any
appropriate decree. The decision of the justice shall be final.



5/3/2017 IMG 0134.JPG

"":.^i

^ ^*.^ ^^^7^

I
wf

I
rtH^i^

^JWM^S^

SVSa'S^-^

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/#inbox/15bcfa135af9a1fc?projector..=1 1/1



TownofMiddleton
Memorial Hall

48 South Main Street
IVIiddleton, Massachusetts

01949-2253
978-774-3589

www.townofmiddleton.org

To: Class Two (Used Car Dealer) License Applicants

From: Middleton Board of Selectmen, (as Class Two Licensing Authority)

Subject: Procedure and Check List for Class Two Used Car Dealer Applicants

Date: May 2013

As of March 19, 2009, used car dealers in Middleton are not permitted by the Town's Zoning
Bylaws, and the Board of Selectmen, as the Licensing Authority, is not authorized to consider
or grant licenses for any new locations.

For those who are seeking to obtain licenses through a lease or purchase of an existing land
parcel where a non-conforming used car dealer's license is currently in place, (and where the
right to hold a license has not been discontinued), the following are the minimum
requirements for the application process in the strict order show below.

1. Obtain copies of any written decisions from the Middleton Board of Appeals
demonstrating approval of the Site Plan and any Zoning Bylaw conditions made a
permanent part of the use conditions of the parcel. Applicants may submit an
application to the licensing Authority, (Board of Selectmen) for a Class Two License
with copies of approved Site Plans and written decision attached to the application.

2. All questions on the Class Two License Application must be completely answered and
the Licensing Board requires every applicant to submit to a CORI, (Criminal History
Report) and background investigation, which will be conducted by the Middleton Police
Department.

3. The Selectmen's Office will schedule a public hearing to review the application to
determine whether the applicant is a "proper person" and that "he has available a
place of business suitable for the purpose" in accordance with the provisions of
Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 140, Section 58 and 59 et al. No hearings will
be scheduled until the application and submission requirements are deemed complete.

4. Should the Licensing Board vote to issue a Class Two License, applicants are required
to provide a $25,000 Bond prior to release of the license.



TownofMiddleton
Memorial Hall

48 South Main Street
Middleton, Massachusetts

01949-2253
978-774-3589

www.toyvnofmiddleton.org

Application for Class II Used Car Dealer's License

SECTION 1;

Name to Appear on the License: /4l-W€/ , ^-UrKS'£y£V

Business Name (d/b/a, if different): V<^ o STO /^ /SS o c ( /ITC? . ^C. '2>/6 /^ A Li ^N i€ MoT^ ^Q ^ f

Manager of Record: A.CKW Al£kS'€Y^

Address of Premises: 18 M ^ M^(N i'T. ^ I PPU^T'^ /M/?

Phone Number of Premises: 6H LlM4 H^fc^

SECTION 2: Person (attorney if applicable) who can be contacted concerning this application):

Name:_A \Jc ^ S EV AU^-T ^1 6V

Address: VI HO LU-S ^T. ^Mg^iP^E /^^ (9ZfL^

Phone Number: 6 I ^ cis'1 ^ ^ ^ %

SECTON 3: Give a full description of the premises to be licensed, including location of all entrances and exits:
(Please attach a copy of the Site Plan Approval and written decision of the Board of Appeals)

UNO ^T ^{ ^ ^A-(N^n , lNavPIM6r f^^? LOT' ^I^P

7 ^apn^J < PLe^')€ see ^TT/lckeo ^rt pL.4^.

SECTION 4: Lot Capacity and Vehicle Display

Total Lot Capacity b0 + _ (in vehicles)

How many vehicles do you wish to display for sale? &0

SECTION 5:

Applicant is an:

( ) Association ( vQ Corporation ( ) Individual

( ) Partnership ( ) Non-Profit Corporation ( ) LLC

Page 1 of 5
Revised 4/29/13



TownofMiddleton
Memorial Hall

48 South Main Street
MMdleton, Massachusetts

01949-2253
978-774-3S89

www. townofmiddleton. org

SECTION 6:

If applicant is an individual or partnership - List for individual, each partner or LLC:

FuliName: Home Address: DOB: SSN/FID:

Is individual or all partners United States citizens? ( ) Yes ( ) No

If no, specify citizenship^

Is individual or all partners involved at least twenty-one years old? ( } Yes ( ) No

SECTION 7:

If applicant is a corporation, complete the following:

State of Incorporation: A/\ A _ Date of Incorporation.

Fiscal Year Ends: ])€C M Date Qualified to do business in MA: \1 \ / 'L'oo'^
T

SECTIONS:

Will there be^ny construction, remodeling, redecorating, or building on the premises for this license?
( ) Yes <^} No If yes, complete the following:

Give an exact description of the construction, remodeling, redecorating or building on the premises:

Page 2 of 5
Revised 4/29/13



TownofMiddleton
Memorial Hall

48 South Main Street
Middlefon, Massachusetts

01949-2253
978-774-3589

www.townofmiddleton.org

What are the estimated costs:

What is the construction schedule:

State all sources of construction financing:.

SECTION 9:

Do you own the premises? ( ) Yes (\^ No If yes, please respond to the question below.

( ) As an individual ( ) Jointly ( ) Other

Name of Realty Trust.

Name of Corporation:.

Other:_

(If you do not own the premises to be licensed, provide the following information about the owner).

Name: \U^\f\ e~^\^ i}/lsiC\0^. <L^550'"

Address:

ayji^ l&A^U-s" oc\

SECTION 10:

J-elephone: kU^} €Ll'^ ~-^0<SO

If a lease or rental, you must provide the following information:

1. Copy of Lease

2. Beginning date of Lease: U ^ / ^ PIT A.S'AP

3. Rent per month/year: SOOP

End date of Lease: fc/'/1
\v\0

Page 3 of 5
Revised 4/29/13



TownofMiddleton
Memorial Hall

48 South M:ain Street
Middleton, IMassachusetts

01949-2253
978-774-3589

www. townofmiddleton. org

SECTION 11: OWNERSHIP INTERESTS

State the following information for all persons or entities who will have any direct or indirect
beneficial or financial interest in this license:

Full Name Home Address DOB SSN/FID Phone Number
H i-bLU^T

^\W^ Aieksd^' aM^^k^Mfi ^/^f w^n-m^ (.i-'M-nws

Describe all types of beneficial or fmancial interest each person or entity identified above will have in

this license.

Person or Entity License Name and Address Description of Interest

/\[B(^1 /\iW^I^ _____ \1 Hoai^T. fAMy-fP^AfA _Ouf^ft. 0fA>uJiA/C^

Has any person or entity named above held a license or a beneficial interest in a license issued under
Chapter 149 which is not presently held? ( ) Yes (\/) No

(If yes, provide the following for each person or entity)

Full Name License Name Type of Date Ownership
And Address of License Surrendered

Page 4 of 5
Revised 4/29/13

mcreasi
Highlight



TownofMiddleton
Memorial Hall

48 South Main Street
Middleton, Massachusetts

01949-2253
978-774-3589

www.townofmiddleton.org

Has any person or eqtity named above ever had a license suspended, revoked or cancelled?

( ) Yes (^ No

(If yes, provide the followmg information)

Date License License # Reason why the license was suspended,
revoked or celled

Has any person or entity named above ever been convicted of violating any state, federal or military law?

( ) Yes (^f No

SECTION 12:

A. Each individual applicant must sign.
B. Applications by a partnership must be signed by a majority of the partners,
C. Applications by a corporation must be signed by an officer authorized by a vote of the corporation

Board of Directors.
D. Applications by an association must be signed by a majority of the members of the governing body.

All signatures must have answered Section 6.
E. False information or failure to disclose are reasons to revoke a license or deny Class II Used Car

Dealer License.

Signed and subscribed to under the penalty of perjury, the \<' _________ day of A/1 i^Y _20_V_l

By: Sicinature of Full Name Title:,

^Lhjw Mtksc^^v _ftWD^r
Print Name: ^ i€^ CY A L^k^eV

Print Title: ffi^Sl ^VT-

Page 5 of 5
Revised 4/29/13



65 Worth Main Street
'Mi.d'&ton, X^ 01949

TeC: (978) 774-4424 Ta^ (978) 774-4466
rE-maiC: cfziefdSmid'dktonpoG.ce. con.

James J4., <Di(jmnvittono

Clziefof<PoCice

To: Board of Selectman

From: Chief James A. DiGianvittorio

Date: June 15, 2017

Subject: Aleksey Alekseyev

Be advised that I have conducted a check of the above-mentioned party; no

information has been revealed to preclude Mr. Alekseyev from obtaining a License

in the town ofMiddleton.

Thank You,

James A. DiGianvittorio

Chief of Police

Visit Our Webslte: www.mi.ddletonpolice.com



Massachusetts

Western Surety Company
SECOND MOTOa TOmCUE BOND

Qs&ass. Gfitt- la.'sa AHB. 140. $ 5§{c))

Bond No. _ , _69574463

KNOWAIL]reBSpNSB?raE^PB£SENTS:_ ^ SGSectcre Date.: ^_.AuaBS;t^L_l&03_
yegc>F Droadcw and Kat,e?ina Droadov and Alefcsey Alefcsayev dba-'V~5oston-

TbaSwe, Asso elates

as, Riaapa3^aad_WESraS3?? CQMP&NY. a eaqhiratdoa a^aariaed to dfl su?ty--bu^e^m^be
CommoBWealiti, (ifS&ssaGh.userts, as Buieiy, are tvstA aaa firmly b&wad i,iatQ petsoas -who p-areihaw a veiiuitfefima t£e

Prmd^al and who saBEer loss ca a?0imt flfaliaisach (rf the condition nf^iis &oad desfirilted lielow. IB tihft sa.a &f not tei
wssS.^TWsm'T-STVSTSWSSSSD A2CD KiO/iQO X>0'EL&SS_^.(lOl>.sO), &E flH. payaeai: or^Meo w<yi ana toily a
te made, is? fcmd owselvss aad &iff legal mpnBsentatwes, fin&ly by thes& p(eseBt$.

WBSSBgAS, the Kanopal is s ?<MadJiflad_notor veMele tiealer aad te ?qHMeet ta fittnash a lioa.d m egaiyaleat pEWf of
fiiBLamaalpes.p&BsilBK^paisaa.at to Mass- Qea, Laws Aas. 146, § 5®{c>(l). " " . •

WW, fhe c&adNsa of this sh^ati&a is suc3i a&at if tlie SricBcipal sliail pay &e ataoimt of actuai
daaages, not to esse&ed fite amoBat &ftiaM liua4 to any pacsoa »ho^pi.adba»$ a v^ade fiom the ^insp.al and wlw
ffliffias loss oa afimaat ofc (a) && ftAnQpal*s ds&Tiitw aoi^agroeat efvaM baa&: dEafte, lad-affiae: clwe^dE^roby'Ss
Itendpial SxcQy swdyise ofiaotep whides; ft) die Eri»CTpal"s faaiu-e to (ifelmsr, m asfljuBCiCsoB w&h. ^e sala'&fa ffiotsr
veMale, a vaEd mtrtm- velude •dd.e (^SM.fe feee aad cSiBM- &f any @riar ewnuc's mt®?ts and aU Isass.ex.wyt a'ien
aeated by or ®qu-?s3y assaiafeA ia miigBeby -Qss bsyex of&e wAide; (c> fbe fecfc &a£ tihe m.sstvs TCiiide' pu»A.Mad~6oa
the Pirmspal was is stoles ••radMfdc; {3} the PrindpaTs failure -to disdose fiie vahafiltfs a<stnal auleage at tlie tiffie Qf$^e:
<e) the iPraaapal'B Tmfiu? sad deaptiro ac£a OT practices, mifirepreaentafiess» &3lia-e to disdase s&atea-tel-faBts'orfa.ilu?
to boBor a wwaaty daim ua? aA&afioa tnnlter in a eetailtransaction; w © ^he Eriad;pa2.'s faflttte to pay off a Maaon'a
v^acfe teaded m a^Bmtofafecansaett&Bto pmdase a velude whfis &e Princqsal had ssswcssd tile obligatioato payoff
ffie JAfeU, i&fen, thig a^li^itioa to iw TOtd; o&ajpwise tn ramarB in fe£l farcE and effiict.

PSOVIDED, shat woomBey against ^s boad aay fes aBuufe only by a yscaon wjlio ^fains a &tal judgmeat ixi a o&urt of
e&iBBpe-tsiBt Jurisdiolaaa s^nss titic RajBcgial fcr aa act; or ogussioa on wSwSt tiua toBd is '^dUwneflL •S '-Qse ^sieh or
omaSsaoB aasaued duMBg; t3ie te'a&^of ti^s tw™L ND swt iaay Jbe itBamteiaeied to eafprae any KatnMty oa this^ond lujess
fcronsht wftlaa "Be (1) yeae ^a^e cwnt ^ringjti» & the eause:pfactifi». 1^® 'band shall <avw only those acte'and:

oHiissi&ns dBMdbed afcoTO. The SHM^ A^l B&t 1»e UaUte fboF total dmns Da te^ss of &s kiad su&oan^^^rSKS"^
tite sivssbst ofdaiaaas iaiade aeaHast tihis btSBd or thfi :mua»b®F fsEyesxs this bo&il i^maEBs ia Srses.

TOus jbond sba& be continuDus aad may fce caiweDed by tiEie Surety by gCTiEsg tte^ (3D) days- wsttea notice of
caacsHarimi to tibe luunieqi&l Biiein.ang aui&oiniy at

byKrs£CaassU-S.3MDuL . MSxess

Dat&A this __2Sfeh _dayQf_.. .,%B^5t__. __. 2003_,

^|!j^^ Yegor DrozdQT and Kates-ina

/sy'-^^s^

^—„^^^£* rf£s. - *-^^
%.'£-'"-» 1-S ST" •Si^'ss'-/_isS 'HTRiS'iqi'S'TW^STri-iS1

s. w "..<;a<!ftF Wi&efA'ffi.l^p? syiltETy COM^NT, Siurety

IParai ?. &^a,t,^&™:^£'Fi[^iSnt
FWM Fism.r-aDaS



0 i

.§ r̂» I •
?

2
. r (® 0 •

S
1 3 'c^
f

» e
s

r
-i

' jj

g-
SS

 g
? 

rf
??

.I
£

ll
i^

0
-^

' 
&

»
.,
^

c& ^
,.
5
"
i
';

,-
»
»
ja

y
^

 &
 o

il
fi

l
c
^

'

•
^

1
.^

 &
& Q

. 
&

s^ ^

^
g
ii

r
^

S
 g

 I
.

S
V

€
S

' S
S

"
S

 w
't

a

i-
 s

" 
&

 &
 ^

 ;
c
?

J
'l
lS

I 
I

II
St

!
§
;.

§
*
?
'r

^
f'
S

-^
5

i
5
"
•

s
r
 e

r
•

^
 f

i!

jf
^

i
S

S
i?

s
y
 "

v
ii

ri (A

§
.

\
"t

-4
- g 1M

g s
s

O
S

L
'^

§
s
t> IS
!

^
t"

?
f,

 a n
„
,-

 ^

g
 g

-

t-

t-
1

^
?̂

tff
i It <a » w
 u

"s
?

-j
 •

(S
o

"
i!

M
 r

v
»

y
 y

 '
s
 w

.

^M
. E

5S

s~
> 0̂ IB
A

.

0̂ h
? 0 0 0 C

-il <J
1

'r
. 3 I ff c c ^



Town ofMiddletoii, Massachusetts
Revenue Enforcement and Protection Certification (BSAP)

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 62C, Section 49A, I hereby
certify under the penalties ofperjuiy that I to my best knowledge and belief, have
filed all State tax returns and paid all required by law.

Name of Company: VfeOjT&h] ^OU ^T£^ Nl. D/B/A XWC€ ^ ^X_ ^Ot^f

Address: 13. STEVE-N) PL. ^UC L ^ £ ^ ^ O'Z. 11 fc

Title of Person Signing: P^C'S \^€^T

Signature of Individual or Corporate Name:

Prmted of Above: Al£^5 €V ^ i€ HCH fcV

Contact Telephone Number: $H q ST-7 ^^^3

Date; fc/^/H

Social Security Number or Federal Identification Number: 3 00"? 1^ f 0 7

Email Address: ^. (6^ @ ^ | (f 0. y\ ^ w\ o h r^o^p - Q ^
f^r

mcreasi
Highlight

mcreasi
Highlight



LEASE

1. PARTIES

2. PREMISES

3. TERM

LESSOR, Kenneth Menard, of 470 Executive
Center Drive, Unit 5A, West Palm Beach,
Florida 33401, which expression shall
include his heirs/ successors and assigns

where the context so admits, does hereby

lease to

LESSEE,Aleksey Alekseyev,of 17 HOllis
St.Cambridge, Ma,02140 of which expression
shall include its successors, executors,

administrators/ and assigns where the

context so admits, and the LESSEE hereby

leases the following described Premises:

The land situated at 184 North Main Street,
Middleton, Massachusetts, with the building
located thereon, but excluding the billboard
on the premises which shall remain the sole

and exclusive property of the LESSOR. The

LESSOR and his agents shall have a right of
access to the Premises for the purposes of

maintaining and repairing the billboard.

The term of this Lease shall be for three
years commencing on and

terminating on

Provided that LESSEE is not in default of
its obligations under the terms of this
Lease, LESSEE shall have the option to
extend this lease for four (4) periods of
five (5) years each, subject to mutually
agreed upon terms and conditions. Said

option shall be exercised by LESSEE by
giving LESSOR written notice, by certified
mail return receipt requested, at least one

hundred eighty (180) days prior -to the
expiration of the then-current term of its

intention to renew, time being of the

essence in giving said Notice.

The lease will start when Alexses/s Second



Class Auto License is approved by the Town

Of Middleton and the current tenant has
vacated the premised.

4. RENT a).The LESSEE shall pay to the LESSOR base
rent for the Premises as follows:

$5000.00 per month for the 3 year duration
Of the lease.

5a LAST
MONTHS

deposit

5b

All payments of rent shall be paid in
advance and without offset or deduction on

the first day of each month.

Upon execution of this Lease, LESSEE shall

pay to the LESSOR the sum of $5,000.00 for
first month's rent and $5.000.00 for the

last month7s rent and $5,000.00 for security
Total of $15.000.00

Aleksey gave me $5000.00 deposit on May
1/2017, which will be counted as first
Months rent.

This is a Lease agreement, but if such case/
situation arises where Lessor desires to

sell the above mentioned property the first

right of refusal should lie with the Lessee.

6. UTILITIES The LESSEE shall pay, as they become due,
all bills for electricity and other
utilities (whether they are used for
furnishing heat or other purpose) that are
furnished to the Premises and all bills for
fuel furnished to a separate tank servicing

the Premises exclusively. LESSOR shall have

no obligation to provide utilities or
equipment other than the utilities and
equipment within the Premises as of the
commencement date of this lease. In the

^ 'k]^\



event LESSEE requires additional utilities
or equipment, the installation and
maintenance thereof shall be the LESSEE'S
sole obligation, provided that such
installation shall be subject to the timely
and reasonable written consent of the

LESSOR.

7. USE OF The Premises shall be used for the purpose
PREMISES of conducting an automobile sales

business. The LESSEE shall procure and
maintain any local, state and federal

licenses, permits and/or approvals that may
be required for the operation of its
business. Copies of all such licenses,

permits and/or approvals shall be provided
to the LESSOR within ten (10) days from the
date of this Lease.

COMPLIANCE
WITH LAWS

The LESSEE acknowledges that no trade or
occupation shall be conducted in the
Premises or use made thereof which will be

unlawful, improper, noisy or offensive/ or

contrary to any law or any municipal by-law

or ordinance.

9. FIRE (a) The LESSEE shall not permit any use of
INSURANCE the Premises which will make voidable any

insurance on the property of which the
Premises are a part, or on the contents of

said property or which shall be contrary to
any law or regulation from time to time

established by the New England Fire
Insurance Rating Association, or any similar

body succeeding to its powers.

(b) The LESSEE shall maintain with respect
to the leased premises and the building of
which the leased premises are a part, FIRE

CASUALTY INSUANCE in the amount of $200,000.

10. MAIN- Subject to Paragraph 30 herein, the LESSEE
TENANCE agrees to maintain the Premises in the same

condition as they are at the commencement of

the term or as they may be put in during the

term of this lease, reasonable wear and

tear, damage by fire and other casualty only

\-<Yn



excepted, and whenever necessary, to replace

plate glass and other glass therein,
The LESSEE shall not permit the Premises to

be overloaded, damaged, stripped, or defaced

nor suffer any waste. Proper maintenance of

the grounds,ie;cutting lawn, eradicating

weeds in hot-top & loom in front.

LESSEE shall obtain written consent of
LESSOR before erecting any sign on the
Premises.

11. ALTER- The LESSEE shall not make structural

ATIONS alterations or additions to the Premises,
ADDITIONS but may make non-structural alterations

provided the LESSOR consents thereto in
writing, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld or delayed. All such
allowed alterations shall be at LESSEE'S
expense and shall be in quality at least
equal to the present construction. LESSEE

shall not permit any mechanics' liens, or

similar liens, to remain upon the leased

Premises for labor and material furnished to

LESSEE or claimed to have been performed at
the direction of LESSEE and shall cause any
such lien to be released of record forthwith
without cost to LESSOR. Any alterations or

improvements made by the LESSEE shall become
the property of the LESSOR, excepting
equipment and trade fixtures, at the

termination of occupancy as provided herein.

12. ASSIGN- The LESSEE shall not assign or sublet the
MENT whole or any part of the Premises without

LESSOR'S prior written consent, such written

Consent not to be unreasonably with held.

Notwithstanding the foregoing and in the
event that LESSEE requests permission to
assign and/or sublet and LESSOR grants its
written consent, LESSEE shall remain liable
to LESSOR for the payment of all rent and
for the full performance of the covenants

and conditions of this lease. The LESSEE

shall be responsible for all charges
associated without any requested assignment

or sublease, including reasonable attorney's

fees.The Lessee may lease the Property to

^ ^1^



an acceptable person with the written

consent of the Lessor and the Town of
Middleton.

13. SUBORD" This Lease shall be subject and subordinate
INATION to any and all mortgages, deeds of trust and

other instruments in the nature of a

mortgage, now or at any time hereafter, a

lien or liens on the property of which the
Premises are a part and the LESSEE shall,

when requested, promptly execute and deliver
such written instruments as shall be

necessary to show the subordination of this
lease to said mortgages, deeds of trust or

other such instruments in the nature of a

mortgage.

14. LESSOR'S The LESSOR or agents of the LESSOR may, at
ACCESS reasonable times, enter to view the Premises

and may remove placards and signs not

approved and affixed as herein provided, and
make repairs and alterations as LESSOR

should elect to do and may show the Premises

to others at reasonable times.

15. INDEMNIFI- (a) All costs associated with the LESSEE'S
CATION entry upon the Premises at the commencement

of the lease and the LESSEE's vacating the
Premises upon termination of the lease or

rental of the Premises shall be at the
LESSEE'S sole cost and expense.

(b) The LESSEE shall save the LESSOR
harmless from all loss and damage occasioned

by the use or escape of water or by the

bursting of pipes as well as from any claim
or damage resulting from neglect in not
removing snow and ice from the roof of the

building or from the sidewalks bordering
upon the Premises, or by any nuisance made

or suffered on the Premises.The removal of
snow and ice from sidewalks bordering upon
the Premises and the sanding and salting of

said sidewalks shall be the LESSEE'S
responsibility.

kk



16. LESSEE'S The LESSEE shall maintain with respect to

LIABILITY the Premises comprehensive public
liability insurance, including garage
keepers insurance, in the amount of

$1,000/000.00 and property damage insurance
in the amount of $100,000.00 in responsible
companies qualified to do business in
Massachusetts and in good standing therein

insuring the LESSOR as well as LESSEE
against injury to persons or damage to

property as provided. The LESSEE shall
deposit with the LESSOR certificates for
such insurance at or prior to the

commencement of the term, and thereafter

within thirty (30) days prior to the
expiration of any such policies. All such
insurance certificates shall provide that

such policies shall not be canceled without
at least ten (10) days prior written notice
to each assured named therein and the LESSOR

shall be listed as an additional insured.

17. PARKINg All vehicles are to be parked on the hot
No vehicles allowed on the grass.

18. DEFAULT
AND
BANKRUPTCY

In the event that:
(a) The LESSEE shall default in the payment

of any installment of rent or other sum

herein specified and such default shall
continue for ten (10) days after
written notice thereof; or

(b) The LESSEE shall default in the
observance or performance of any other

of the LESSEE'S covenants, agreements,

or obligations hereunder and such
default shall not be corrected within
thirty (30) days after written notice
thereof; or

(c) The LESSEE shall be declared bankrupt
or insolvent according to law, or, of

any assignment shall be made of
LESSEE'S property for the benefit of
creditors, then the LESSOR shall have

the right thereafter, while such

A-A-v



default continues, to re-enter and take

complete possession of the Premises, to

declare the term of this lease ended,
and remove the LESSEE'S effects,

without prejudice to any remedies which

might be otherwise used for arrears of

rent and other payments which the
LESSOR may incur by reason of such

termination during the residue of the
term. If the LESSEE shall default,
after reasonable notice thereof, in the

observance or performance of any

conditions or covenants on LESSEE'S

part to be observed or performed under

or by virtue of any of the provisions
in any article of this lease, the
LESSOR, without being under any
obligation to do so and without thereby
waiving such default, may remedy such

default for the account and at the

expense of the LESSEE. If the LESSOR
makes any expenditures or incurs any

obligations for the payment of money in
connection therewith, including but not
limited to, reasonable attorney's fees
in the instituting, prosecuting or
defending any action or proceeding,

such sums paid or obligations insured,

with interest at the rate of six (6)
per cent per annum and costs, shall be

paid to the LESSOR by the LESSEE as
additional rent.

19. NOTICE Any notice from the LESSOR to the LESSEE
relating to the Premises or to the occupancy

thereof, shall be deemed duly served, if
mailed to the LESSEE, registered or
certified mail, return receipt requested,

postage prepaid, addressed to the LESSEE at
184 North Main Street, Middleton, MA 01949.
Any notice from the LESSEE to the LESSOR
relating to the leased Premises or to the

occupancy thereof, shall be deemed duly

served if mailed to the LESSOR by requested
certified mail, return receipt requested,

postage prepaid, addressed to the LESSOR at

470 Executive Center Drive, Unit 5A, West

M 3^



Palm Beach, FL 33401.

20. SURRENDER The LESSEE shall at the expiration or other
termination of this lease remove all
LESSEE's goods and effects from the leased
Premises, (including, without hereby
limiting the generality of the foregoing,
all signs and lettering affixed or painted
by the LESSEE, either inside or outside the
Premises). LESSEE shall deliver to the
LESSOR the Premises and all keys, locks
thereto, and other fixtures connected

therewith and all alterations made to or
upon the Premises, in the same condition as
they were at the commencement of the term,

or as they were put in during the term
hereof, reasonable wear and tear and damage

by fire or other casualty only excepted. In
the event of the LESSEE'S failure to remove
any of the LESSEE'S property from the
leased. Premises, LESSOR is hereby
authorized, without liability to LESSEE for
loss or damage thereto, and at the sole risk

of LESSEE, to remove and store any of the

property at LESSEE'S expense or to retain
same under LESSOR'S control or to sell at
public or private sale, removed and to apply
the net proceeds of such sale to the payment

of any sum due hereunder, or to destroy such

property.

21. CONDITION Except as may be otherwise expressly set
OF forth herein, the LESSEE shall accept the
PREMISES Premises was is" in their condition as of

the commencement of the term of this lease
and the LESSOR shall be obligated to perform
no work what so ever in order to prepare the

premised for occupancy by the LESSEE.

Except the Lessor will paint the outside of
the Detail Garage and the trim of the Office
Building by June 31,2017.

22. FORCE In the event that the LESSOR is> prevented OF
MAJEURE delayed from performing any covenant

/^^

AA



hereunder by reason of any cause reasonably

beyond the control of the LESSOR, the LESSOR
shall not be liable to the LESSEE therefore
nor, except as expressly otherwise provided

in case of casualty or taking, shall the

LESSEE be entitled to any abatement or
reduction of rent by reason thereof, nor

shall the same give rise to a claim by the
LESSEE that such failure constitutes actual
or constructive eviction from the Premises

or any part thereof.

23. LATE If rent or any other sum payable hereunder
CHARGE remains outstanding for a period of ten (10)

days, the LESSEE shall pay to the LESSOR a
late charge equal to five (5%) percent of
the delinquent amount for each month during
which such delinquency continues. Such late
charge shall constitute Additional Rent
hereunder payable upon demand.

24. LIABILITY No owner of the property of which the
OF OWNER Premises are a part shall be liable

hereunder except for breaches of the

LESSOR'S obligations occurring during the
period of such ownership. The obligations
of the LESSOR shall be binding upon the
LESSOR's interest in said property, but not
upon other assets of the LESSOR, and no
individual partner, agent, trustee,.

stockholder, officer, director, employee or

beneficiary of the LESSOR shall be
personally liable for performance of the
LESSOR'S obligations hereunder.

25. ADDITIONAL (a)
PROVISIONS

LESSOR represents that the current
tenant is in default and that upon the
execution of this lease LESSOR will
proceed with evicting existing tenant
forthwith ,time being of the essence.
This lease shall be governed by and
Construed in accordance with the laws

Of the Coirunonwealth of Massachusetts.

M k1^



(b) The LESSOR and LESSEE agree that this
Lease shall only become effective upon
the current LESSEE vacating the

Premises.

26. TRIPLE NET The LESSOR and LESSEE acknowledge that
LEASE: the within Lease is a so called "Triple

Net Lease". It is the intent of the

parties that the LESSEE shall be
responsible for the payment of all the
expenses of operating and maintaining
the Premises, including without

limitation, building insurance,
utilities, snow plowing, and all costs
associated with repairs or replacement
of the building elements of the
Premises. The LESSEE shall be
responsible for the payment of the real
estate taxes.

1{/ h\
10



27. HOLDING OVER

BY LESSEE

28. SIGNAGE

29. PERSONAL
GUARANTY

In the event that the LESSEE shall
remain in the Premises after the
expiration of the term of this Lease
•without having executed a new written

lease with the LESSOR, such holding
over shall not constitute a renewal or

extension of this Lease, but shall be
considered a tenancy at sufferance,

entitling LESSOR to rent a two (2)
t^mes the monthly rate charged
immediately prior to the expiration of
this Lease, as well as all other

remedies available at law in such
situation. In the alternative, the

LESSOR may elect to construe such
holding over as tenancy from month to

month subject to all the terms and
conditions of this Lease, except as to

the duration thereof, and in that event
the LESSOR shall notify LESSEE in
writing whereupon LESSEE shall pay
monthly rent in advance at the rate

provided herein as effective during the
last month of the term.

The LESSEE shall be responsible for
maintaining the existing business sign
on the Premises for the sale of used

automobiles.

This Lease shall be personally
guaranteed by Aleksey Alekseyev

This lease constitutes the entire, complete and exclusive

understanding and agreement between the LESSOR and LESSEE
and supercedes all other communications, whether oral or

written, between the parties. Neither party has been
induced to enter into this agreement by any statement or

representation not expressly contained or set forth in this
lease. This lease may not be changed or modified except by
subsequent instrument in writing duly signed by LESSOR and
LESSEE.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the LESSOR and LESSEE have hereunder

11 f\/\ 1<^



set their hands and common seal this
, 2017.

3 r d
day of

LPSSOR,

0^
LESSEE,

ÂAfaAafê AA
Kenneth Menarcf

A4*.
Alek^fey Alekseyev

. ^y of ,tA^ , 20 ^
prsemfly appeared, BjLsi&siAi-s&^ax-e-^

., before me, <he undecsiprvect notafy puotic
(name of documenl signer), proved

to me through sati^factorv nvt.:icj".i-p ov ic'p'ntitication. which were

<*s ae,c'>s L- v c^ n^ ^_ io L'e ;he person 'A'nose name is signed on the preceding
or attached document in my presence.

C^-A^^

7
(official signature and sea! of notary)

sS^fc:2^7^tbefore.me:^eundj3refaned nots^ P?^
%^^,JS%s^^»,(,^m.°f..^

,ft]>
Or»WsJ^_day of.
personaffy appeared

'^'^S^&'S^^sS^^^^
^^^s^Ee ^^ -h'pr9cedh"

(official signature and seal of notary)

Wflfy Public,V-SSSS5S*

12 ^A k'h^




